M Junaid Arshed

Senior General Manager Core Technologies

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: gmcloud@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. M Junaid Arshed is working as Senior General Manager Core Technologies in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. M Junaid Arshed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, Islamabad

BE in Computer Software NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2002
Experience	
Senior General Manager Core Technologies University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior General Manager Core Technologies University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
General Manager Core Technologies University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
DD Cloud Services & Cybersecurity University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
General Manager Cloud Services University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2022
HEAD OF CLOUD PLANNING TELENOR , Islamabad	2019 - 2020
HEAD OF TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION ERICSSON , Stockholm	2007 - 2019
ASSISTANT MANGER UFONE , Islamabad	2004 - 2007
NETWORK MANAGER	2002 - 2004